UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2016-07895 Doc No. C06163035 Date: 09/26/2018

RELEASE IN PART
B5,B6

Final Description - Holbrook

From: Chery! Mills B6
To: Hilary Clinton hr15@att blackberry.netJim Steinberg

Subject: Final Description - Holbrook

HRC/Jim:

Attached and below is the final description for Dick (with one edit for diplomacy he made).
I'have not seen the Mitchell draft.
1 also have not sent this to WH, but will do so tomorrow am assuming all fine.

cdm

From: Cheryl Mills

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 11:17 PM
To: katimarton

Subject: RE; Final Description

Dick

Done - below is final with that modification.
best.

cdm
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From: katimarton
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 9:57 PM
To: Cheryl Mills

Subject: Re: Final Description

Cheryl,'

athought: Perhaps we should remove statement

only..

Thanks

Richard

Sent via BlackBerry by AT&T

From: "Cheryl Mills"

Date: Wed, 21 Jan 2009 21:27:32 -0500

To:

Subject: Final Description

Dick

I hope you are getting ready to be busy!

Attached and below is a revised description for your responsibilities.

It reflects changes which HRC believes captures the scope of your duties.

best.

B6

which was for HRC

B
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